From:

To: DSDMIP Corporate
Subject: RE: DSDMIP stakeholder survey is closing soon
Date: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 12:11:07 PM

I have attempted the survey and it has repeatedly returned to completed questions and not advancing to the
end..

From: Dept of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning [mailto:rachel.hunter@dsdmip.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 11:03 AM

To: Ian Bodill

Subject: DSDMIP stakeholder survey is closing soon

Rachel Hunter, DG DDSDMIP

peafil

I recently invited you to complete a short online survey about the Department of
State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning.

Your feedback and that of our other valued clients, will inform the department’s
priorities and work programs over the next three years. It will also influence how we
work with you to add value to your business.

Some stakeholders have requested that we extend the length of time the survey is
open. If you’d like to contribute you can do so before Spm Friday 22 June.

If you have already completed the survey, thank you.

Responses are anonymous so please be candid with your feedback.
Complete survey «f
L |

Regards
Rachel signature
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Rachei Hunte:r
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Director-General
Department of State Development,

Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Image

This email was sent by State Development, Manufacturini Infrastructure and Planning, Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane to

Unsubscribe
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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From: Brenda Jang

To: DSDMIP Corporate

Cc: Rachel Hunter

Subject: RE: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 5:16:14 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Director General,

I wish to advise that Linda Cardew has taken up the CEO role at Cook Shire Council
(ceo@cook.gld.gov.au) and that Darryl Crees is Acting CEO until the newly appointed CEO (Mark
Stoermer) takes up the position in September. Your Department shall be contacted again once we have
contact details confirmed for Mr Stoermer.

In the interim, please forward correspondence to enquiries@douglas.gld.gov.au

Regards

Brenda Jang | Executive Assistant

Corporate Services | Douglas Shire Council

P: 07 4099 9401 1 F: 07 4098 9401

E: executive.assistant@douglas.qld.gov.au W: www.douglas.qld.gov.au

Mail: PO Box 723, Mossman Q 4873 | Office: 64-66 Front Street, Mossman Q 4873

Ensuring Excellence in Governance

MNgana Muruku Maja Majanfi Bubu Kujil - Eastern Kuku Yalanji

Ngangjin jivia-kaliyr - Yirrganydji

From: Dept of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
[mailto:rachel.hunter@dsdmip.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:53 PM

To: Linda Cardew

Subject: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Rachel Hunter, DG DDSDMIP

Hello, I'm pleased to meet you.

Dear Linda

I am pleased to introduce myself as the new Director-General of the Department of State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMIP). I feel extremely
privileged to lead a department with such an important role in ensuring Queensland's economic
future and I am excited about the opportunities ahead as we deliver on the government’s
priorities.

Your organisation is an important contributor to Queensland’s economy, so it’s vitally important
for the department to understand your business, and the challenges and opportunities your
industry is facing. We’re interested to hear about the value you think DSDMIP can add to your
organisation and the effectiveness with which we currently perform our role. This information
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sets the benchmark around our service delivery and ensures we’re continually improving our
service.

Tomorrow you will receive an email from me, with a link to an online survey. The survey will
take no more than ten minutes to complete and is your opportunity to inform the department’s
strategic focus areas and priorities for the next three years. It will also influence how we work
with our customers to optimise the value we offer Queensland business and industry.

Your feedback is invaluable and I encourage you to take the time to share your thoughts.

The survey will only take a few days so please schedule the time in your diary to complete it so
we can benefit from your contribution.

I look forward to hearing from you and to meeting you in due course.

Kind regards
2155077.jpg

Rachel Hunter

Director-General

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

®

This email was sent by State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane to
linda cardew/@douglas.qld gov.au

Unsubscribe
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From: info@adcq.qld.gov.au

To: Rachel Hunter

Subject: RE: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:53:14 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email.
Please note Mr Kevin Cocks AM ceased his contract as Anti-Discrimination Commissioner on 6

February 2018.

Deputy Commissioner Ms Neroli Holmes is currently acting in the role of Commissioner until such
time as a new Commissioner has been appointed. Would you please update your database records
accordingly.

Many thanks.

Regards

Coral Logan | Executive Coordinator

Anti-Discrimination Commission Queensland
30219101

www adeq.gld. gov.au
o -

Keep it on the screen

From: Dept of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
[mailto:rachel.hunter@dsdmip.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:53 PM

To: info@adcq.qld.gov.au

Subject: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and

Planning

Rachel Hunter, DG DDSDMIP

Hello, I'm pleased to meet you.

Dear Kevin

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

2]
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

nfo@adeq.qld.gov.au

Unsubscribe

2

a a | al

ADCQ Mailing list... Sign up now!

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the named addressee only and is
confidential. In addition, it may contain copyright material of the Anti-Discrimination Commission
Queensland, or third parties. As such, the information in it and its attachments may not be used or
disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you have received this message in
error, please contact the Anti- Discrimination Commission Queensland immediately by return
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email or by telephone on 1300 130 670, and delete it from your system. You should not read, copy,
print, re-transmit, disclose, modify, store, or act in reliance on this email or any attachments. Any
confidentiality is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. Unless
otherwise stated, this email represents the views of the sender only and not the views or the policy
of the Anti- Discrimination Commission Queensland. There is no warranty that this email is error
or virus free.
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From:

To: DSDMIP Corporate

Subject: RE: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:07:27 PM

Hello Rachel,

As-is no longer working for this company. | would just like to introduce myself , | am one of two

Cegonds

Brnerenginesting com.ou

WA

From: Dept of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:54 PM

To:
Subject: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and

Planning

Rachel Hunter, DG DDSDMIP

P

Hello, I'm pleased to meet you.
Dear-

| am pleased to introduce myself as the new Director-General of the Department of State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMIP). | feel extremely privileged
to lead a department with such an important role in ensuring Queensland's economic future and
| am excited about the opportunities ahead as we deliver on the government’s priorities.

Your organisation is an important contributor to Queensland’s economy, so it’s vitally important
for the department to understand your business, and the challenges and opportunities your
industry is facing. We're interested to hear about the value you think DSDMIP can add to your
organisation and the effectiveness with which we currently perform our role. This information
sets the benchmark around our service delivery and ensures we’re continually improving our
service.

Tomorrow you will receive an email from me, with a link to an online survey. The survey will take
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no more than ten minutes to complete and is your opportunity to inform the department’s
strategic focus areas and priorities for the next three years. It will also influence how we work
with our customers to optimise the value we offer Queensland business and industry.

Your feedback is invaluable and | encourage you to take the time to share your thoughts.

The survey will only take a few days so please schedule the time in your diary to complete it so
we can benefit from your contribution.

| look forward to hearing from you and to meeting you in due course.

Kind regards
2155077.jpg

Rachel Hunter
Director-General

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Image
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This email was sent by State Development1 Manufacturinil Infrastructure and Planning, Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane to
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From:

To: DSDMIP Corporate

Subject: RE: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:00:44 PM

Thanks Rachael

Oakey Beef Exports Pty. Ltd.
P.0O. Box 156
Oakey, Qld 4401

k% % *%

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you must not disseminate copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this message in error,
please notify Oakey Abattoir Pty. Ltd. immediately. Any views expressed in, or attached to, this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically, and with authority, states them to be the views of Oakey Abattoir Pty. Ltd.

Oakey Abattoir Pty. Ltd. may use virus scanning software, but makes no representation or warranty regarding the virus free status of this
message or of any attachment. The opening of any attachment is at the recipient's risk and Oakey Abattoir Pty. Ltd. shall not be responsible for
any consequences of so doing.

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
oear [l

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

T look forward to hearing from you and to meeting you in due course.

Kind regards

2155077.jpg

Rachel Hunter

Director-General

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Image

This email was sent by State Development, Manufacturini, Infrastructure and Planning, Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane to
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From: Councillor Richard Marsh

To: DSDMIP Corporate

Subject: RE: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 6:36:56 PM

Rachel,

Great to hear from you and I wish you well in your new role. I and Balonne look forward to meeting and working with you

and your team. We do know and work with John Bird and Jody Dare on various projects and look forward to continuing this

relationship with your Department.

I do not know your background but welcome to our world!! I am sure it will continue to be a rewarding experience for us all,

Councillor Richard Marsh | Mayor
‘o1 ] s.au | Direct: 07 4620 8888 | Mobile:

BALONNE SHIRE COUNCIL A: 118 Victoria Street, St George, QLD 4487 (POSTAL) PO Box 201 St George, QLD 4487

P: 07 4620 8888 | F: 07 4620 8889 | E: coundil@balonne.gld.gav.au | W: www.balenne.gld,gov.au

From: Dept of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning [mailto:rachel. hunter@dsdmip.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:53 PM

To: Councillor Richard Marsh
Subject: Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Rachel Hunter, DG DDSDMIP

Hello, I'm pleased to meet you.

Dear Richard

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
c @ balc 20y

Insubseribe

Notice of Confidentiality and Legal Privilege.

This email is intended for the addressee only, and may contain legally privileged or confidential information. If you
are not the addressee, please be advised the transmission, distribution or photocopying of this correspondence is
strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by
mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error, please notify Balonne Shire Council on the above
contact numbers and destroy this document immediately.
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From: CEO

To: DSDMIP Corporate

Subject: RE: spam>Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Date: Friday, 15 June 2018 1:28:17 PM

DG Rachel,

Noted email, Congrats & Welcome to DSDMIP®

Pormpuraaw has a very sincere & close relationship with our Champion DG Dave Stewart whom I talk to
at least once a fortnight.

We are on track for our 6™ “Unqualified” under the stewardship of Ms Tracey Bru & her team & are
committed to efforts to “Close that Gap” in community.

Regards.

EDWARD A NATERA. PSM.

Chief Executive Officer.
Pormpuraaw Aboriginal Shire Council, 24 Thinraanthin St, PORMPURAAW. QLD. 4871.

Ph: 07 4060 4600.
Fax: 07 4060 4624.

WORLD CRISIS, We must collectively find a Diplomatic Solution which must be the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, the
only option: For the Common Good.

APRA, must not touch Mum & Dad, small business Deposits, no Conversions no Write Off provisions:
For the Common Good.

Glass-Stegall, ( Congressmen Carter Glass & Henry Steagall ) everyday people saving's must be
protected, Corporate misbehaviour must be held accountable: For the Common Good.

The Australian Banking System must separate Retail Banking from Investment Banking: For the
Common Good.

Bank Derivatives : must be highlighted in Balance Sheets: For the Common Good.

"Bail-in", must not happen: For the Common Good.

Our own National Bank, own by our Government to grow our economy and improve our
Infrastructure: For the Common Good.

Australia: we must work collaboratively with Nations that want a new International Economic Order
based on respecting National Sovereignty and mutually beneficial economic development, as a pathway

Elder Abuse- PORMPURAAW SAY'S IT'S NOT OK!!!

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this email ( including any attachments ) are confidential and might
contain privileged information. It is intended for the named addressee only. As such, the information in it
and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you
have received this message in error please contact the sender immediately by return email or by telephone
and delete the email from your system. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this
email has been sent to you by mistake. Any unauthorised use of the contents of this email is expressly
prohibited.

From: Dept of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
[mailto:rachel.hunter@dsdmip.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:54 PM

To: CEO
Subject: spam>Hello from the Director-General of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
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Rachel Hunter, DG DDSDMIP

Image

Hello, I'm pleased to meet you.

Dear Edward

I am pleased to introduce myself as the new Director-General of the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMIP). I feel extremely privileged to lead a department with such an important role in ensuring
Queensland's economic future and I am excited about the opportunities ahead as we deliver on the government’s priorities.
Your organisation is an important contributor to Queensland’s economy, so it’s vitally important for the department to
understand your business, and the challenges and opportunities your industry is facing. We’re interested to hear about the value
you think DSDMIP can add to your organisation and the effectiveness with which we currently perform our role. This
information sets the benchmark around our service delivery and ensures we’re continually improving our service.

Tomorrow you will receive an email from me, with a link to an online survey. The survey will take no more than ten minutes to
complete and is your opportunity to inform the department’s strategic focus areas and priorities for the next three years. It will
also influence how we work with our customers to optimise the value we offer Queensland business and industry.

Your feedback is invaluable and I encourage you to take the time to share your thoughts.

The survey will only take a few days so please schedule the time in your diary to complete it so we can benefit from your
contribution.

I look forward to hearing from you and to meeting you in due course.

Kind regards

2155077.jpg |
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Rachel Hunter

Director-General
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

This email was sent by State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, Level 38, 1
William Street, Brisbane to ceo@pormpuraaw.qld gov.au

Unsubscribe
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